


� GPS stands for Grammar, Punctuation 
and spelling.  

“Grammar to a writer is to a mountaineer a 
good pair of hiking boots or, more 
precisely, to a deep-sea diver an oxygen 
tank.” 

�   Grammar, spelling and punctuation are 
key areas in the teaching of English.  



�  Spelling – National Curriculum  
�  Pupils should be taught to: 
�  use further prefixes and suffixes and understand how 

to add them 
�  spell further homophones 
�  spell words that are often misspelt 
�  place the possessive apostrophe accurately in words 

with regular plurals [for example, girls’, boys’] and in 
words with irregular plurals [for example, children’s] 

�  use the first 2 or 3 letters of a word to check its spelling 
in a dictionary 

�  write from memory simple sentences, dictated by the 
teacher, that include words and punctuation taught 
so far 



�  Spelling – National Curriculum 
 
�  Pupils should be taught to: 
�  use further prefixes and suffixes and understand the guidance for 

adding them 
�  spell some words with ‘silent’ letters [for example, knight, psalm, 

solemn] 
�  continue to distinguish between homophones and other words 

which are often confused 
�  use knowledge of morphology and etymology in spelling and 

understand that the spelling of some words needs to be learnt 
specifically 

�  use dictionaries to check the spelling and meaning of words 
�  use the first 3 or 4 letters of a word to check spelling, meaning or 

both of these in a dictionary 
�  use a thesaurus 





I went to the shop quickly 
because I wanted to get 
a delicious ice cream.  



�  A main clause= a clause that can be used on its 
own as a sentence.  

�  A subordinate clause= helps to give more meaning 
to the main clause. It often starts with a 
conjunction such as because, if, or when.  

�  The three teachers ran across the field 
because they could see a boy injured.  

�  Because they could see a boy injured, the 
three teachers ran across the field.  





�  Relative clauses 

�  It is a type of subordinate clause (extra information) 
using relative pronouns.  

�  that, which, who, whom, whose 

�  The boy went to the park, which was near the 
town.  

�  The boy, who was ten years old, walked slowly to 
the park. 

 





By looking at the verb, or verbs, in a sentence 
you can see when something happens, 
happened or will happen. 

I hide. 
I am hiding 
I have hidden 

I hid. 
I was hiding 

I will hide. 
I will be hiding. 



I have eaten 
too much 
cake.  

We use the present perfect tense to talk about our experiences in a 
way that does not refer to when they happened: 
I have never been abroad. 
 
We also use this tense to talk about an action which started in the 
past and is continuous up until now: 
I have been a doctor for ten years. 
 
We also use this tense to talk about something that has happened in 
the past but has a result in the present: 
I have lost my passport. 



He is playing 
football.  

The present progressive tense is used to 
describe an action that is happening at 
the moment of speaking: 
I am leaving work. 



He was 
playing 
football.  

The past progressive is used for a 
continuous action in the past, for 
example: 
 
I was working hard when the telephone 
interrupted me. 
Everyone was shouting. 
They were always arguing. 



�  Many verbs can be active or passive. 
�  I broke the window (active)  
�  The window was broken (by zombies) 

(passive)  

A sentence is written in active 
voice when the subject of the 
sentence is performing the 
action. 
A sentence is written in passive 
voice when the subject of the 
sentence has something done 
to it by someone or something. 



Which is active? Which is passive? 

�  Someone has stolen my purse 
  

� My purse has been stolen 



�  A comma is used to separate items in a list. 
-  I like to eat apples, seeds, grapes and nuts.  
�  Before a coordinating conjunctions 

(and,or,but.) 
�  After a subordinate clause (because, even 

though) 
�  For relative clauses 
�  After a fronted adverbial  



National Curriculum:  
�  Use of inverted commas and other punctuation to indicate direct 

speech.   
 

The conductor shouted, “Sit down!”  
“I went to the park yesterday,” stated Jeremy. 

 
Speech rules: 
�  Inverted commas around what is said 
�  Speech needs a capital letter and an end mark 
�  Don’t always use said 
 

 
  

 





Semi-colons	1	
	
Semi-colons	can	be	used	to	indicate	a	close	relationship	between	main	
clauses.	
The	colon	indicates	specifically	that	the	second	sentence	is	a	direct	
explanation	or	a	result	of	the	first.	
	
They	join	two	main	clauses	and	show	they	are	of	equal	importance.		These	
clauses	can	stand	alone	or	be	joined	by	a	conjunction.	
	
Example	
	
1.	The	weather	was	dreadful;	it	rained	every	day.	
	
	
The	second	clause	explains	why	the	weather	was	dreadful	so	a	semi-colon	
is	used	to	connect	the	two	sentences.	
	
	
2.	It	was	freezing;	he	was	grateful	for	his	coat.	



Using	a	semi-colon	2	
	
Before	conjunctive	adverbs	
	
A	semi-colon	precedes	conjunctive	adverbs	(however,	nevertheless,	
consequently	and	therefore)	when	they	are	used	as	conjunctions	to	connect	
clauses.		
	
Examples	
	
June	was	hot;	however,	some	cities	were	rainy.	
	
Reports	of	the	damage	caused	by	the	hurricane	were	greatly	exaggerated;	
indeed,	the	storm	was	not	a	‘hurricane’	at	all.	
	
I	needed	to	go	for	a	walk	and	get	some	fresh	air;	also,	I	needed	to	buy	milk.	
	
Top	Tip	
	
Notice	how	the	comma	must	always	come	after	the	conjunctive	adverb.	
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